
          

 

 

 

 
  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

SOUTH BAY 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT 

HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

& PUBLIC HEARING 

AUGUST 12, 2022 
1:00 P.M. 

Special District Services, Inc. 
The Oaks Center 

2501A Burns Road 
Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 

www.sbaycdd.org 
561.630.4922 Telephone 
877.SDS.4922 Toll Free 
561.630.4923 Facsimile 

www.sbaycdd.org


 

 

 
 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

AGENDA 
SOUTH BAY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Sunset Grill and Beach Bar 
602 Bahia Del Sol Drive 
Ruskin, Florida 33570 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING & PUBLIC HEARING 
August 12, 2022 

1:00 P.M. 

A. Call to Order 

B. Proof of Publication………………………………………………………………………………........Page 1 

C. Establish Quorum 

D. Additions or Deletions to Agenda 

E. Approval of Minutes 

1. June 10, 2022 Regular Board Meeting Minutes………………………….....................................Page 2 

F. Public Hearing 

1. Proof of Publication………………………………………………………………………………Page 8 

2. Receive Public Comments on Fiscal Year 2022/2023 Final Budget 

3. Consider Resolution No. 2022-03 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2022/2023 Final Budget………….Page 9 

G. Old Business 

1. Discussion Regarding Parking Information 

H. New Business 

1. Consider Resolution No. 2022-04 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2022/2023 Meeting Schedule…….Page 19 

2. Discussion Regarding Unapproved Signs on District Property…………………………………..Page 21 

I. Reports 
1. Manager’s Report 

a. Financial Report…………………………………………………………………………....Page 22 

2. Legal Report 

3. Engineer’s Report 

a. Discussion Regarding Signing and Pavement Marking Improvements……………………Page 28 

4. Chairman’s Report 

5. POA Report 

J. Administrative Matters 

K. Comments by the Public for Matters not on the Agenda 

L. Board Members Comments 

M. Adjourn 



Page 1



 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 
  

 
  

 

 

 

 
 

  
 

SOUTH BAY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

JUNE 10, 2022 
Due to COVID restrictions, masks and social distancing was required. 

Audience participation was encouraged via conference call at: 
1-888-278-0296 Access Code 8308397 

A. CALL TO ORDER 

The June 10, 2022, Regular Board Meeting of the South Bay Community Development District (the 
“District”) was called to order at 1:00 p.m. at the Sunset Grill and Beach Bar located at 602 Bahia del 
Sol Drive, Ruskin, Florida 33570. 

B. PROOF OF PUBLICATION 

Proof of publication was presented that indicated Notice of the Regular Board Meeting had been 
published in the Tampa Bay Times on September 29, 2021, as part of the District’s Fiscal Year 2021/2022 
Meeting Schedule, as legally required. 

C. ESTABLISH A QUORUM 

It was determined that the following Supervisors constituted a quorum and was in order for the meeting 
to commence: 

Chairman W. Thomas Grimm Present 

Vice Chairman Brett Vogeler Present 

Supervisor Kelly Evans Present 

Supervisor Leah Popelka Present 

Supervisor Vacant 

The following staff were in attendance: 

District Manager William Crosley Special District Services, Inc. 
General Counsel Tom Cloud Gray/Robinson 
District Engineer Rick Brylanski Hole Montes, Inc. 

Also present were Mary Madden, Tom Gurry, John & Theresa Aldrich, John McEnenney and Ian Brown. 

D. ADDITIONS OR DELETIONS TO THE AGENDA 

Agenda item G3 was removed. 

E. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
1. May 13, 2022, Regular Board Meeting 

The May 13, 2022, Regular Board Meeting minutes were presented for consideration. 

Page 1 of 6 

Page 2



 
 

 

 
  

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

 

 

 

  

A motion was made by Ms. Popelka, seconded by Ms. Evans and passed unanimously approving the 
minutes of the May 13, 2022, Regular Board Meeting, as presented. 

F. OLD BUSINESS 
1. Discussion Regarding Parking Information 

Mr. Cloud went over the proposed agreement and indicated he was comfortable with the idea of paid 
parking. He went on to state that it should be in the name of the CDD, not the POA, and the provision 
on attorneys’ fees should be deleted. He also noted that the eventual contract needed to reflect the rates 
that were set by the Board as the governmental agency.  Mr. Cloud asked if he could communicate with 
the contractor and bring back a revised agreement for the Board to consider at a future meeting, which 
the Board agreed with. 

There was discussion regarding paid parking and options for property owners versus the general public. 
The District would incur no cost for the installation and operation of the paid parking.  Installation, 
operation and maintenance would be the responsibility of Pave Mobility who would capture 15% of the 
monthly revenues with 85% going to the CDD.  There was consensus of the Board for the District to 
first come to an agreement that was acceptable with both parties and then hold a public rate making 
hearing. Once that has been completed, the equipment would be installed and operational with revenue 
being paid to the District. The Board could then determine how or if property owners would be 
compensated by the District 

Supervisor Vogeler suggested that revenue be considered to offset POA expenses that the District pays 
to the POA as part of its annual budget. 

A motion was made by Mr. Vogeler, seconded by Ms. Popelka authorizing District Counsel to move 
forward with the contractual language negotiation with Pave Mobility and bring a final draft to the Board 
for consideration. Upon being put to a vote, the motion carried 4 to 0. 

After further discussion, it was determined that the POA would bring other suggestions for reasonable 
parking fees so they could be considered by the District Board.  The rates approved by the Board would 
need to be advertised and adopted at a properly noticed rate making public hearing.  Mr. Cloud also 
noted that Hillsborough County could conceivably change the parking lots to taxable land due to the 
revenue that would be generated (they are currently tax exempt).  

2. Discussion Regarding POA Adding Street Lights 

Mr. Cloud went over the proposed contract for street lighting on Sea Grape Drive and stated that he was 
not comfortable with the District moving with it because it transfers the Right-of-Way over to TECO 
and exposes the District to liabilities. There was discussion regarding other options that the POA could 
explore and bring back to the Board for discussion. 

Ms. Popelka asked POA President Kent Wanninger to work with his POA staff to come up with some 
alternatives that would be favorable above and beyond the current proposed draft agreement that would 
not transfer the District right-of-way over to another entity or cause additional liability to the District. 
Mr. Wanninger agreed to work through this request and bring his findings back to the Board for further 
discussion. 
G. NEW BUSINESS 

Page 2 of 6 

Page 3



 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

1. Consider Resolution No. 2022-02 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2022/2023 Proposed Budget 

Resolution No. 2022-02 was presented, entitled: 

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-02 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE SOUTH BAY 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT APPROVING A PROPOSED 
BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2022/2023; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. 

Mr. Crosley presented the Fiscal Year 2022/2023 Proposed Budget to the Board and noted that it sets 
the maximum assessments before the final budget is considered for adoption in August.  In regard to the 
annual budget submitted by the POA, Mr. Crosley requested that the POA provide quarterly invoices 
that support the annual expenses so the District Board can review them throughout the year and be 
familiar with all invoices that are included.  This will help the Board in their discussions and will allow 
for clarity of the POA budget when submitted by April 15th of each year. Engineering expenses for 
projects should be paid by the reserves and will not be paid from general engineering services.  It was 
discussed to possibly allow for Legal General Counsel at $70,000 and Legal Extraordinary to $45,000. 

Ms. Popelka asked about the POA budget line items for fees related to a dumpster, power washing of 
the sidewalks and curbs and other specific projects.  Mr. Grimm noted that the budget was asking for 
some items that were not the responsibility of the District and asked District Counsel if the District had 
any obligation to provide security. Mr. Cloud responded that he agreed that the District had no 
responsibility for security to the owners. There was further discussion regarding the POA budget. Ms. 
Popelka indicated that even after the previous request that the POA come back to the District Board with 
real costs of expenses for the proposed budget.  She was not comfortable with the adjustments that were 
provided and asked that the POA, again, communicate with District staff to reflect an amount more 
reasonable. 

Ms. Evans started that even though this proposed budget was the “high water mark” or max assessments, 
if approved today, all residents would receive a letter indicating a significant increase in their 
assessments, which could prompt much concern at the final budget hearing. 

Mr. Grimm indicated that he did not believe the District was getting its money’s worth in regard to some 
of the line items in the POA budget. Ms. Evans requested that the POA budget line item be reduced on 
the District’s Fiscal Year 2022/23 Proposed Budget to reflect an amount closer to $280,000.  The Onsite 
Supervisor line item was also discussed and will be reduced to a zero amount. 

Mr. Vogeler noted that he would like the line item on the proposed budget for Seawall Repairs Reserve 
be changed to reflect a new title designation: Seawall Reserve Contribution with a contribution proposed 
for fiscal year 2022/23 in the amount of $50,000 and the line item for Parking Lot Rehabilitation Reserve 
to reflect the a new title designation of Maintenance Reserve with a contribution proposed for fiscal year 
2022/23 in the amount of $50,000 because he felt those line item designations were more appropriate.  

The District authorized SDS to proceed with a seawall assessment methodology that was adopted by the 
Board in September 2019, for which that expense was never paid.  There was a consensus of the Board 
to compensate SDS for the Seawall Assessment Methodology in the amount of $5,000 

Page 3 of 6 

Page 4



 
 

 
  

 

 
  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 

There was discussion on a study for a new assessment methodology based on change of usage over the 
years and if that item should be considered in the Fiscal Year 2022/23 Proposed Budget.  Mr. Cloud 
noted that it was a legal use of reserve funds for a reassessment of the District.  The topic of a new 
assessment methodology had been discussed at many previous District meetings.  

A motion was made by Ms. Popelka, seconded by Ms. Evans approving the proposed budget with the 
following changes: reduce Engineering to $15,000; reduce Legal to $70,000; increase Legal 
Extraordinary to $45,000; reduce the POA maintenance line item to $280,000; change the designation 
for seawall repairs reserve to reflect a new title designation of Seawall Reserve Contribution with a 
contribution proposed amount for fiscal year 2022/23 of $50,000; and the line item for Parking Lot 
Rehabilitation Reserve to reflect the a new title designation of Maintenance Reserve Contribution and 
the proposed amount for fiscal year 2022/23 of $50,00; and remove the Field Maintenance expense 
completely. Upon being put to a vote, the motion carried 4 to 0. 

2. Discussion Regarding Supervisor Compensation 

Ms. Evans requested that she be now compensated for attending meetings because in the past she had 
waived those fees. 

There was consensus of the Board to begin compensation for Ms. Evans equal to the other Supervisor 
compensation of $200 per meeting.  

3. Consider Resolution No. 2022-01 – Numbering & Labelling District Board Seats for Ease 
of Future Elections 

Resolution No. 2022-01 was presented, entitled: 

RESOLUTION 2022-01 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE SOUTH BAY 
COMMUNITY DISTRICT NUMBERING & LABELLING DISTRICT BOARD 
SEATS FOR EASE OF FUTURE ELECTIONS; PROVIDING FOR 
SEVERABILITY AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

A motion was made by Ms. Popelka, seconded by Ms. Evans and passed unanimously adopting 
Resolution No. 2022-01, as presented. 

H. REPORTS 
1. Manager’s Report 

a. Financial Report 

Mr. Crosley presented the financial report. There were no questions from the Board Members. 

2. Legal Report 

Mr. Cloud noted there was no Legal Report. He reminded the Board that Mr. Smith had covered for 
him at the last meeting regarding litigation. 

Page 4 of 6 

Page 5



 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
  
 

 

 

Mr. Cloud also advised of a vacancy on the Board which needed to be filled.  Mr. Aldrich, Mr. Brown, 
and Ms. Madden submitted resumes to the Board regarding their willingness to serve the remainder of 
the term through November 2022, which was held by Robert McCarthy who had recently passed away. 
Ms. Popelka thanked the three people who had expressed an interest in serving and indicated that she 
had reviewed all of the resumes and was impressed by all of them. 

A motion was made by Ms. Popelka nominating Mary Madden to fill the open seat through November, 
2022. The motion was seconded by Ms. Evans and passed unanimously. 

Ms. Madden was sworn in as Supervisor by taking the oath of office. 

A motion was made by Ms. Popelka, seconded by Ms. Evans to re-designate the officers of the District 
by nominating Brett Vogeler as Chairman, Leah Popelka as Vice Chairperson, William Crosley as 
Treasurer and Secretary and the remaining Supervisors, W. Thomas Grimm and Mary Madden as 
Assistant Secretaries.  The motion carried unanimously. 

3. Engineer’s Report 

Mr. Brylanski went over the proposal he received from Proway Service Inc. in the amount of $30,710 
for the installation of the planned crosswalks on Bahia Beach Boulevard and some additional crosswalk 
signage. The proposal was previously distributed to the Board for their review. 

A motion was made by Mr. Vogeler, seconded by Ms. Evans directing the District Engineer to move 
forward with Proway with the expense to be paid from reserves and not to exceed $30,710.  That motion 
carried unanimously. 

Mr. Brylanski also suggested changing out the signs throughout the District for uniformity purposes. 
The Board requested an additional proposal to change only safety related signage be brought to a future 
meeting. 

4. Chairman’s Report 

There was no Chairman’s Report at this time. 

5. POA Report 

There was no POA Report at this time. 

6. Bondholder’s Report 

There was no Bondholder’s Report at this time. 

7. Landowners’ Report 

There was no Landowners’ Report at this time. 

I. ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 

Page 5 of 6 

Page 6



 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

_________________________________ __________________________________ 

Mr. Crosley noted that the next meeting was scheduled for July 8, 2022.  He also advised that the August 
12, 2022, meeting would include a public hearing on the final budget. 

J. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA 

Ian Brown indicated that someone had painted a “reserved’ spot on a District owned parking lot parking 
space and asked if he could have it removed.  Mr. Brown was advised that the POA should send the 
resident a letter explaining the violation and for them to return the parking spot to its original state and 
any expenses related to this issue will be paid by the resident.   

K. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 

There were no further comments from the Board Members. 

L. ADJOURNMENT 

There being no further business to come before the Board, a motion was made by Ms. Popelka, seconded 
by Ms. Evans adjourning the Regular Board Meeting at 3:13 p.m. That motion passed unanimously. 

Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chair/Vice-Chair 

Page 6 of 6 

Page 7



Page 8



 
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 
  

 
  

 
  

  

 
 

  
 
 
 
 

 
   
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-03 

A RESOLUTION OF THE SOUTH BAY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT ADOPTING A FISCAL YEAR 2022/2023 BUDGET.  

WHEREAS, the South Bay Community Development District (“District”) has prepared 
a Proposed Budget and Final Special Assessment Roll for Fiscal Year 2022/2023 and has held a 
duly advertised Public Hearing to receive public comments on the Proposed Budget and Final 
Special Assessment Roll; and, 

WHEREAS, following the Public Hearing and the adoption of the Proposed Budget and 
Final Assessment Roll, the District is now authorized to levy non ad-valorem assessments upon 
the properties within the District. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
OF THE SOUTH BAY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT THAT:  

Section 1. The Final Budget and Final Special Assessment Roll for Fiscal Year 
2022/2023 attached hereto as Exhibit “A” is approved and adopted, and the assessments 
set forth therein shall be levied. 

Section 2. The Secretary of the District is authorized to execute any and all necessary 
transmittals, certifications or other acknowledgements or writings, as necessary, to comply with 
the intent of this Resolution. 

PASSED, ADOPTED and EFFECTIVE this 12th day of August, 2022. 

ATTEST: SOUTH BAY 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By: By: 
Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairperson/Vice Chairperson 

Page 9



 South Bay
Community Development District

 Final Budget For
 Fiscal Year 2022/2023

 October 1, 2022 - September 30, 2023 

Page 10



 

  

  

    

    

  

  

  

Page 11



 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  

 
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

  

  
  

  

  
  

  

  

  

   Page 12



 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

    

     

    

 

 

     

     

     

    

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

    

 

     

     

     

     

     

     

    

    

    

       

      

     

       

       

     

     

     

   Page 13



 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

     

     

     

    

     

    

 

     

     

     

     

     

    

      

 
  

  
 

 

 

 
  

  
 

  
 

 

   Page 14



 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

     

     

     

     

    

 

     

     

     

     

     

      

 
 

 
 

 

 

 
  

  
  

  
 

 

 
  

  
  

  

 

   Page 15



 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 

   

   
   
   

   
   

   
   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   
   

   
   
   

   
   

  

 
 

   
  

  
  

  

 
 

 
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

 
 

 
  

  
  

  
  

 
 

  
  

  

   Page 16



 
 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

      

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

     

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

      

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

      

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

     

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

      

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

     

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

     

  
  

  
 

   Page 17



 
 

    

     

     

      

      

      

     

      

      

     

     

      

      

     

     

      

      

      

      

      

      

  

  

  

 

   Page 18



 
 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

  
 
 
 
 

               
   
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-04 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
SOUTH BAY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, 
ESTABLISHING A REGULAR MEETING SCHEDULE FOR FISCAL 
YEAR 2022/2023 AND SETTING THE TIME AND LOCATION OF 
SAID DISTRICT MEETINGS; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. 

WHEREAS, it is necessary for the South Bay Community Development District 

("District") to establish a regular meeting schedule for fiscal year 2022/2023; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the District has set a regular meeting schedule, 

location and time for District meetings for fiscal year 2022/2023 which is attached hereto and 

made a part hereof as Exhibit “A”. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
OF THE SOUTH BAY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, HILLSBOROUGH 
COUNTY, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. The above recitals are hereby adopted. 

Section 2. The regular meeting schedule, time and location for meetings for fiscal 

year 2022/2023 which is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” is hereby adopted and authorized to be 

published. 

PASSED, ADOPTED and EFFECTIVE this 12th day of August, 2022. 

ATTEST: SOUTH BAY 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By: By: 
Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairperson/Vice Chairperson 

Page 19



 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

SOUTH BAY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

FISCAL YEAR 2022/2023 REGULAR MEETING SCHEDULE 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Board of Supervisors of the South Bay Community 
Development District (the “District”) has revised their Fiscal Year 2021/2022 Regular Meeting 
Schedule by holding Regular Meetings at the Sunset Grill and Beach Bar located at 602 Bahia del Sol 
Drive, Ruskin, Florida 33570, at 1:00 p.m. on the following dates: 

October 14, 2022 
November 11, 2022 
December 9, 2022 
January 13, 2023 
February 10, 2023 

March 10, 2023 
April 14, 2023 
May 12, 2023 
June 9, 2023 
July 14, 2023 

August 11, 2023 
September 8, 2023 

The purpose of the meetings is to conduct any and all business coming before the Board.  Meetings 
are open to the public and will be conducted in accordance with the provisions of Florida law.  Copies 
of the Agendas for any of the meetings may be obtained from the District’s website or by contacting 
the District Manager at (941) 244-2805 and/or toll free at 1-877-737-4922 prior to the date of the 
particular meeting. 

From time to time one or more Supervisors may participate by telephone; therefore a speaker 
telephone will be present at the meeting location so that Supervisors may be fully informed of the 
discussions taking place.  Meetings may be continued as found necessary to a time and place specified 
on the record. 

If any person decides to appeal any decision made with respect to any matter considered at these 
meetings, such person will need a record of the proceedings and such person may need to insure that 
a verbatim record of the proceedings is made at his or her own expense and which record includes the 
testimony and evidence on which the appeal is based. 

In accordance with the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special 
accommodations or an interpreter to participate at any of these meetings should contact the District 
Manager at (941) 244-2805 and/or toll-free at 1-877-737-4922 at least seven (7) days prior to the date 
of the particular meeting. 

Meetings may be cancelled from time to time without advertised notice. 

SOUTH BAY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

www.southbaycdd.org 

PUBLISH: TAMPA BAY TIMES  00/00/2022 

Page 20

www.southbaycdd.org


Page 21



 South Bay 
Community Development District

 Financial Report For 
June 2022 

Page 22



 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
     
     

     
     

     
     

     
     

     
        

 
     

     
     

     
     

     
     

     
     

     
     

     
     

     
     

     
     

     
     

     
     

     
     

     
         

 
     

     
     

     
     

     
     

         

         

          

        

          

        
        

          

     

          

 
  

 
 

 
 

  

  

  

   

   

   

   

   

Page 23



 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

  

  

 

  

  

 

   

 

   

 

 

   

   

 

   

   

 

    

 

   

   

 

  

   

   

   

  

   

   

   

Page 24



 

 
 

   

   

 

 

   

   

 

 

   

   

   

 

 

   

   

 

 

   

   

 

 

   

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

Page 25



 

 
 

       

 

 

 

        

        

        

 

        

        

        

        

        

        

        

        

        

        

        

        

        

        

        

        

        

        

        

        

        

        

        

        

        

        

Page 26



 

 
 

       

 

 

 

        

        

        

        

        

        

        

 

        

        

        

        

        

        

        

 

        

        

        

        

        

        

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

Page 27



Page 28



 
 

 
 

 

 

    
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

Date: 7/19/22 7314 Nundy Ave 
Quote No: NP2257 Gibstonton, FL 33534 

P:  813.626.4444 
F:  813.627.8606 

Attention: Rick Brylanski 

Quote to: Hole Montes Job Location: Little harbor development 
6200 Whiskey Creek Drive 
Fort Myers, FL 33919 

Item Description Quantity Unit Unit Price Amount 
1 ADA Ramp 1 LS $ 8,200.00 $8,200.00 
2 Miami Curb Installation 1 LS $ 9,600.00 $9,600.00 
3 Pedestrian Crossing Sign 2 EA $ 400.00 $800.00 
4 One Way Sign 1 EA $ 400.00 $400.00 
5 Decorative post 3 EA $ 1,800.00 $5,400.00 
6 ADA Warning Pads 2 EA $ 400.00 $800.00 
7 Install Non Woven Fabric/Base 1 LS $ 5,300.00 $5,300.00 
8 Striping 1 LS $ 1,200.00 $1,200.00 

TOTAL $ 31,700.00 

Client/ Owner Initials: 

Thank you for your interest in Pro Way Paving, we look forward to providing you with the best service. 

All Pricing includes project management & unsurpassed customer service to ensure a great experience for all parties 
involved. 

SCOPE OF WORK: 

Item 1: ADA Ramp 
Excavate dirt and haul off-site. Install base and compact to proper density. Pour 3000PSI concrete. 
Broom finish. Allow concrete to cure for aproximately 48 hours. 
Item 2: Miami Curb Installation 
Excavate down 12". Haul all dirt and debris off-site. Place forms. Pour 3000PSI concrrete. 
Item 3: Pedestrian Crossing Signs 
Install 2 pedestrian crossing signs 
Item 4: One way sign 
Install (1) One way sign 
Item 5: Decorative Post 
Install 3 decorative post in separate locations 
Item 6: ADA Warning Pads 
Install 2 ADA warning pads. 

Page 29



 

 
  

 
 

 

 

 

 

Terms & Conditions: 
Unless "lump sum" or "LS" appears next to an item, it is understood & agreed the quantities 1 
referred to above are estimates only. 

2 Pricing based on performing work during daytime hours. 
Includes cleaning of existing surface free of dust & foreign material to ensure proper adhesion. 3 

4 12 month warranty due to excessive wear, on all work perfomed. 
Permits & fees are not included in this price.  If requested, we can provide all necessary paperwork 5 
& add the total fees to final invoice. 

6 This proposal may be withdrawn, if not accepted within 30 days. 
If contracted mount exceeds $10,000.00, a deposit of 25% of the project is required to schedule. 7 

The client shall be responsible for repairing any private utility lines damaged by Pro Way during the 
duration of this project, which were unmarked, undocumented or non-conforming to code.  Pro 8 
Way will repair utilities in which Pro Way damaged marked, conforming private utility lines. 

This price is contingent upon the work-area being free of any obstructions (vehicles, dumpsters, 
etc.) at the scheduled start date.  Pro Way reserves the right to adjust the agreed upon price, if job 9 
conditions prevent Pro Way associates from starting on time & proceeding without interruption. 

It is understood & agreed that Pro Way is only responsible for cleaning up after Pro Way employees 
10 

& not that of any other party. 
Payment in full for all work performed during any month, shall be made no later than the tenth 
(10th) day of the month, next following.  Final & complete payment for all work  performed, 
hereunder shall be made no later than fifteen (15) days, after completion of such work.  Interest at 
the highest rate allowable under laws of the state, in which the work is performed, or one & one 
half percent (1 1/2%) per month, whichever is less, shall be charged & paid on all unpaid balances 
from the due date to the date we receive payment. You agree to pay in full, all costs & expenses 
incurred by PROWAY PAVING SYSTEMS, LLC in collecting the amounts owed by you under the 
Agreement, including any & all court costs & attorney's fees. 

* Please sign & return estimate to begin scheduling * 

Total Contract Sum: $ 31,700.00 

(Client/ Owner Signature) (Date) (Pro Way Signature) (Date) 

(Print Name & Title) (Print Name & Title) 

Page 30

https://31,700.00
https://10,000.00


Page 31


	South Bay Community Development District - August 12, 2022 Regular Board Meeting & Public Hearing Book
	Agenda
	Proof of Publication
	June 10, 2022 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
	Public Hearing
	Proof of Publication
	Consider Resolution No. 2022-03 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2022/2023 Final Budget

	Consider Resolution No. 2022-04 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2022/2023 Meeting Schedule
	Discussion Regarding Unapproved Signs on District Property
	Financial Report
	Discussion Regarding Signing and Pavement Marking Improvements




